

## **Sabrina Siniscalchi Courdín**

### Abbreviated Resume

Institutional filiation: Instituto de Economía – Facultad de Ciencias Económicas y de Administración - Universidad de la República - Uruguay

Lauro Müller 1920 – Zip Code: 11200 – Phone: (+598) 2413 1007 int. 409

E-mail: [ssiniscalchi@iecon.ccee.edu.uy](mailto:ssiniscalchi@iecon.ccee.edu.uy)

Web: <https://udelar.academia.edu/SabrinaSiniscalchi>

### **Current work position:**

Assistant professor: Instituto de Economía – Economic History Group - Facultad de Ciencias Económicas y de Administración, Universidad de la República.

My main areas of interest are political economy and economic history. My current research work focuses on inequality (on income and wealth), labor market institutions and development in historical perspective, and health and welfare state evolution.

### **Education**

2019. PhD in Economic History (current)

Univertitat de València, España

Supervisor: Prof. Julio Martínez-Galarraga

2015. Postgraduate Diploma in Economics

Universidad de la República, Facultad de Ciencias Sociales, Uruguay

2 Year Fellowship Departamento de Economía – Facultad de Ciencias Sociales – Universidad de la República, Uruguay

2013. Master in Economic History (MA)

Universidad de la República, Uruguay

Supervisor: Prof. Luis Bértola.

2007. Bachelor of Arts, (BA) Political Science

Universidad de la República, Facultad de Ciencias Sociales, Uruguay

Supervisor: Prof: Gustavo de Armas

### **Research and teaching Experience**

2016 – Present. Assistant Professor (Tenure)

Instituto de Economía – Facultad de Ciencias Económicas y de Administración - Universidad de la República – Uruguay

2010 – 2019. Assistant Professor

Universidad de la República, Uruguay. Facultad de Ciencias Sociales.

Courses: Theoretical foundation of the development concept (Faculty of Social Science), Economic Development of Uruguay (Faculty of Economics and Administration), Electoral Processes (Faculty of Social Science), Uruguayan Economic History (ORT University).

2009- 2016. Research Assistant

Programa de Historia Económica y Social, Facultad de Ciencias Sociales – Universidad de la República

2012- 2014, 2016 – 2018. Senior Researcher

2012-2014. Project: "Institutional combinations on long-term development" founded by the Sectoral Commission for Scientific Research.

2016-2018. R + D Research project "International insertion of Uruguay during the First Globalization. An analysis of foreign trade flows between 1874 and 1913" founded by the Sectoral Commission for Scientific Research.

2013-2016. Data Analyst

Social Science Data Bank. Faculty of Social Science. Universidad de la República

2010-2016. Data Analyst

Montevideo Oxford Latin American Economic History Database (MOxLAD), cooperation project among the Latin American Centre, Department of International Development both institutions of the Oxford University and the Programa de Historia Económica y Social of the Facultad de Ciencias Sociales (Universidad de la República). Directors: Luis Bértola (PHES), Valpy FitzGerald (Department of International Development), José Antonio Ocampo (Columbia University) and Diego Sánchez-Ancochea (Latin American Centre).

#### Positions on non-academic institutions

2018 - present. Operation Manager RentLife, LLC - Chicago, USA

2006-2010. Data Analyst - National Institute of Statistics, Uruguay – Household division

2008. Technical Advisor. Parliament of Uruguay. Project: 3th level of government law implementation

2008. International Observer. Paraguayan Presidential Election.

#### **Visiting Fellow**

2010 Latin American Centre, Oxford University, UK

#### **Selected Publication and presentations**

##### Papers in peer reviewed journals

– Siniscalchi, S. (2014) "Hacia una nueva comprensión de un viejo problema: Una propuesta metodológica para la medición del desempeño institucional de largo plazo" *Revista Uruguaya de Historia Económica*. jul. 2014, Vol IV (5):57-76 ISSN: 1688-8561

– Rumeau, D. y Siniscalchi, S. (2015) "Reflexiones sobre Variedades del Capitalismo y sus aportes a la comprensión del cambio institucional" *Revista Uruguaya de Historia Económica*. dic. 2015, Vol V (8): 96-116 ISSN: 1688-8561

##### Books

– De Rosa, M., Siniscalchi, S., Vilá, J., Vigorito, A., Willebald, H. (2017) La evolución de las remuneraciones laborales y la distribución del ingreso en Uruguay *Cuaderno de Desarrollo Humano* Nro 10. PNUD-CEF.

– OIT-INE (2011) *Magnitudes y características del Trabajo Infantil en el Uruguay Informe Nacional sobre Trabajo Infantil en el Uruguay*. Authors: Carnevale, M.; Horjales, R.; Juanena, J. Siniscalchi, S. ISBN: 978-92-2-325098-0

##### Congress and international seminars presentations

2019. "Incidence of bargaining process on inequality downturns in Uruguay". **VII Jornadas Uruguayas de Historia Económica**. Montevideo. December 2019

2019. "Structural change and labor market dynamics in Uruguay, 1908-2008" (en coautoría con H. Willebald). **VI Congreso Latinoamericano de Historia Económica**. Santiago de Chile. July 2019.

2018 Siniscalchi, S. and Willebald, H. "Functional income distribution in Uruguay 1908-2014: winners and losers of the distributional struggle" **XVIII World Economic History Congress**. Boston, USA. August 29<sup>th</sup> —July 3<sup>th</sup>, 2018. (Presenter: Sabrina Siniscalchi)

2017 Siniscalchi, S. and Willebald, H. "The evolution of wealth in a periphery economy Estimates for Uruguay in the long-run (1860-1940)" **First Wealth and Income Distribution World Conference**. Paris, 14-15 de December 2017. Paris School of Economics. (Presenter: Sabrina Siniscalchi)

2016 Rumeau, D. y Siniscalchi, S. "Latin America During the Left Turns: Continuities and Discontinuities in the Institutional Mechanisms of Redistribution", **24th World Congress of Political Science**. July 23-28, 2016. Poznań, Poland. (Presenter: Sabrina Siniscalchi)

2013 Siniscalchi, S. "Institutional combination and economic growth in Uruguay (1870-2010)" **VIII Workshop on research on institutions and organizations (VIII RWIO)**. 7-8 de October de 2013. USP - Sao Paulo. Brasil. (Presenter: Sabrina Siniscalchi)

2012 Bértola, L., Hernández, M., Rodríguez, J., Siniscalchi, S. "A Century of Human Development and Inequality: a comparative perspective" **XVI World Economic History Congress**. Stellenbosch. South Africa. 9-11 de July, 2012. Presenter: Melissa Hernández.

### Journal Reviewer

Economía, Sociedad y Territorio (ISSN: 1405-8421 - 2448-6183) El Colegio Mexiquense A.C

### **Awards**

- Member of the National System of Researchers (SNI). National Agency of Research and Innovation (ANII)
- Scholarship of the Academic Doctorate Commission of the University of the Republic for the realization of the Ph.D. in Economic History (2014-2017)
- Scholarship of the Fundación Carolina to carry out the "School of the Socio-Political Analysis" University of Salamanca. Spain, May – Jun 2009.
- Distinguished with the financing of the R + D Research project "International insertion of Uruguay during the First Globalization. An analysis of foreign trade flows between 1874 and 1913" by the Sectoral Commission for Scientific Research, 2017.
- Distinguished with the financing of the research initiation project "Institutional combinations on the long-term development" by the Sectoral Commission for Scientific Research, 2011.

### **Participation and membership on Professional Association**

- Member of the National System of Research. Agencia Nacional de Innovación e Investigación (ANII)
- Member of: International Political Science Association (IPSA) and Uruguayan Economic History Association (AUDHE).
- Uruguayan Economic History Association Executive Committee member (secretary) 2012-2013.
- Co-organizer of the 9th Uruguayan Conference on Research in Economic History organized by the Uruguayan Association of Economic History, August 15 and 16, 2013, hosted in Facultad de Ciencias Sociales, Universidad de la República, Uruguay.
- Co-organizer of the 8th Uruguayan Conference on Research in Economic History organized by the Uruguayan Association of Economic History, August 16 and 17, 2012, hosted in Facultad de Ciencias Sociales, Universidad de la República, Uruguay.
- Chair, with Prof. Jorge Álvarez, of the symposium "Institutions and development" 5th Uruguayan Congress on Economic History, November 23-25, 2011, Uruguay.
- Member of the organizing committee of the 5th Uruguayan Congress on Economic History, November 23-25, 2011, Uruguay.
- Member of the organizing committee of the 1st Uruguayan Political Science Congress, October 30-31, 2006, Uruguay.

### **Others**

Languages: Spanish (native), English (intermediate level), French & Italian (basic level).

Software: R, E-Views, STATA, Gretl, and Virtual Environments for teaching proposes (MOODLE platforms).